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and in particular, wishes to confirm if any of the compensation money comes
from the collection plates filled directly by Parishioners.

4. Impacts

Unfortunately for our client, your actions in his complaint process have amounted to
an experience of institutional abuse, thus compounding the primary abuse he had
experienced at the hands of the offender Father Pidoto. Our client finds himself in a
position where he now feels that the offer of compensation is for him a matter of
being "too little, too late".

Our client continues to receive ongoing and extensive counselling support in order to
manage the impacts of both the primary and institutional abuses which he has
endured since approaching the Commission into Sexual Abuse.

We are instructed to reject your offer inviting our client to now apply for
compensation money. However, our client would be open to holding a 'without
prejudice’ discussion with youn on the matters raised in this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Ruth Baker or Paul Holdway,

Yours faithfully

o e

LEWIS HOLDWAY LAWYERS
per Ruth Baker
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Commission into Sexual Abuse Owen Dixon Chambers West
Peter O’Callaghan Q.C 18/15
205 William Street
Melbourne 3000

5" March 2008

Private and Confidential
Mr David Curtain
Chairman
Compensation Panel
C/- Clerk B

Dear David

Re: REDACTED
elevan

| am satisfied that the abovenamed was the victim of gross sexual abuse by Fr
Terry Pidoto. The nature and the circumstances of that abuse are described in a
statement by the applicant to the police on 21 May 2002. He had prior to this,
complained to me of the abuse in substantially similar terms to what appears in
the police statement.

Additionally | enclose the transcript of the evidence of given at the trial
of Pidoto, which resulted inter alia in Pidoto being convicted in respect of the
offences against the applicant. Whilst lengthy, it necessarily details the nature
and extent of the abuse.

| also enclose a signed Application for Compensation which was made in 2002.
It was necessarily held in abeyance pending the resolution of the proceedings
emanating from the police investigation and the aforesaid trial.

Lewis Holdway Lawyers act forﬁm, and | have advised that firm that you
will contact them or their client to arrange for a meeting with the Compensation
Panel. | have recommended that the Panel should be provided with reports from
experts as to the impact that this abuse has had upon him.

Should there be any queries please advise.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely

Petsi&%aagﬁ

Independent Commissioner

Encs.
































